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Hi ,
 
Thanks for getting in touch on this. We have included a link to all of the relevant reports
in our online news story so I can send that across to the media request now.
 
Independent report analyses Council’s four-day week trial (scambs.gov.uk)
 
All the best
 

 
From: @salford.ac.uk> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:49 PM
To: Communications <Communications@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Telegraph Press Request - Four day working week
 
 
Hello
 
See below Telegraph have asked for a copy of the report, please advise if we are able to send
over?
 
I got  OOO – are you able to assist and would you be happy to send Telegraph the report? 
 
Here to chat if you need –  I’ve been in touch with  on this and we worked in
partnership on the press release  
 
Thanks
 

Communications Manager, University of Salford
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